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OFFICIAL MESSAGE – CIRCULAR 

 

From: NI/ DP 
Department 

Number: 001/2018 
(R) 
 

Date: 21/02/2018 
REVISED 23/02/2018 

Number of pages:  1 

To: Dynamic Positioning Accredited Training Centres,  

Referent to:  Course Fees and License Validities for Reaccreditation 

Subject:   

REVISED FEE STRUCTURE AND VALIDITY OF NI ACCREDITED AND RECOGNISED COURSES WITH 

RESPECT TO REACCREDITATION OF TRAINING CENTRES 

In order to rationalise and align the fees structure and validity of courses referent to 

Reaccreditation, the following will apply with immediate effect with respect to Training Centres. 

There are no changes in DP sea time requirements for DP Certification in any phase nor the period 

a course remains valid for a student proceeding to Certification.  

 

Induction, Simulator, STR and Shuttle Tanker Courses (Accredited Courses): 

Validity: 3 Years 

On Line Exam Fees: NIL 

  

Revalidation and DP Refresher and Competency Assessment Course (Accredited Courses): 

Initial accreditation: Remote Audit 

Fees for initial remote audit and approval: £425 

Initial Validity: Till existing validity date of centre’s current approval. 

Subsequent Validity: 3 yearly 

NO ANNUAL RENEWALS 

On Line Exam Fees: £32, invoiced quarterly in arrears.  

 

DP Knowledge for Technical Staff Courses A & B, DP Emergency Ship Handling Course (Recognised 

Courses): 

Initial recognition: Remote Audit 

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

 

Recognised Courses other than above: 

Initial recognition: Remote Audit 

Fees for initial remote audit and approval: £425 

Validity: One year 

ANNUAL RENEWAL REQUIRED including payment of renewal fee of £425 

JOHN LLOYD 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Dynamic Positioning Department - The Nautical Institute 
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